

$National \ Inventory \ of \ the \ Cultural \ Property \ of \ the \ Maltese \ Islands$

NICPMI Inv. No.

00444

Date of Publication

27 August 2012

Property Name	Chapel of St Catherine				
Address	Triq Santa Katerina				
Town Name	Ħal Qormi	Toponym	- 1	Local Council	l Ħal Qormi
Property Owner	Religious	Managing Body	-San Gorg Paris	h	_
Guardianship Deed	-				
Period	Modern (16th to 20th Century AD)				
Phase	Early Modern: Knights of St John (1530-1798)				
Cultural Heritage Type & Value	Artistic Historical Social		Cultural Heritage Property Value Assessment	High	
Property Function	Religious		Conservation Area	-	
Outline Description	Chapel of St Catherine				
Property Description	Chapel dedicated to St Catherine originally built in the early 16th century, and rebuilt in its present form in 1678. It has a small stepped parvis in front, which is also acting as a levelling platform since the street is sloping. It has a simple façade with two small square windows on each side. Above the corniced doorway is a square window with a stained glass design of the eight-pointed Maltese Cross. In the entablature below the pediment is a coat of arms, above which is a belfry with one bell. The buttressed belfry has an angular pediment topped with a cross. The chapel is currently used a storage space for festa equipment.				
Scheduled by MEPA	No Degree	of Protection	- G.N. No)	G.N. Date -
Recommended BibliographyBusuttil, Roderick, Il-Kappella ta' San Pietru, Hal Qormi, accessed 2 August 2012 <http: html="" san_pietru_qormi.html="" www.kappellimaltin.com=""></http:>					



